

**GWINEAR-GWITHIAN PARISH COUNCIL**

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> December 2011 at **Wall Vestry Hall, Wall Rd, Wall** commencing at 7 pm.



Dated 6<sup>th</sup> December 2011

Mrs Vida Perrin, Clerk to the Council

**1. Routine matters**

- a) Apologies for absence to be received and approved.
- b) Members to declare personal and prejudicial interests (including the details thereof) in respect of any items on this Agenda.
- c) Public Participation - Observations raised by members of the community are welcome regarding the items noted on the agenda. Any other matters raised either in person or in writing will be noted during this period and may be included for consideration at a future Parish Council meeting.

**2. Minutes**

- a) To confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on 28<sup>th</sup> November 2011
- b) Business arising not already on the agenda from the Ordinary Meeting.

**3. Reports**

- a) Report from the Police Neighbourhood Beat Manager.
- b) Verbal and Written reports from Parish Councillors/representatives.
  - i. Gwithian – devolution meeting (Cllr Pocock)
  - ii. Gwithian Towans meeting (Cllr Pocock)
  - iii. CPO meeting (Cllr Pocock)
  - iv. Gwithian RNLi container meeting (Cllr Pocock)
  - v. Website (Cllr Pocock/Homes)

**4. Correspondence received**

- a) Cornwall Council – Commons Act 2006 proposal 679

**5. To consider planning matters**

- a) PA11/09755- Eustace **Construction of general purpose agricultural building - Deveral Farm Deveral Road Fraddam Cornwall TR27 5EP** *Planning zone officer – Cllr Rowe*
- b) PA11/09753 – Cornwall Council - Construction of a public transport interchange incorporating three car parks and new traffic signal junction | Land Adjacent To St Erth Railway Station St Erth Hayle. *Planning zone officer – Cllr Homes*

**6. Other matters requiring decisions of the Council**

- a) To receive and approve the GGPC Chain of Office
- b) Receipts & payments: to approve the statement for the period ending 12<sup>th</sup> December 2011 and the payments due.
- c) To receive a draft budget for 2012/2013 and agree the way forward
- d) To receive a draft staff application form and agree a timetable for hiring an admin assistant
- e) To approve the allocation of £200 towards the Reawla Crime Innovation Fund grant application from the Reawla Youth reserve and agree to commit time to the project
- f) To consider a grant application from Gwinear Football Club
- g) To receive information regarding a legacy for Wall Sunday School and agree the way forward
- h) To receive an update on the streetscape project costings
- i) To receive information from Cornwall Council regarding Off Street Parking Places Order 2012
- j) To discuss Localism and the implications for the role of this Council over the next 3-5 years (Cllr Pocock)

**7. Late or urgent items not on the agenda**

**8. Agenda items for future meetings**

- a) Raised in public participation
- b) Raised by members
- c) Late items notified to the Clerk

\*\*\*\*\*